

## SUMMARY

---

Seasoned broadcast editor with over ten years of experience crafting stories and shaping ideas into powerful videos. Skilled in all aspects of video production, from pre- to post-production. Excels at collaborating with teams and managing projects from start to finish.

---

## EXPERIENCE

### Freelance Video Editor

*AE Networks, New York, NY*

*September 2023 – Present*

- Edit video content for variety of shows for content creation group.
- Collaborate with creative teams to edit compelling stories, while maintaining brand standards and high-quality content delivered on deadline.
- Work effectively as a team player to maintain creativity and performance.

### Lead Video Editor

*Encompass Digital Media, Stamford CT*

*2017 – 2023*

- Manage and edit video content for a variety of shows for A+E Network, History Channel and Lifetime.
- Use widely color correction tools in post-production to enhance image quality and adjust lighting levels to meet broadcast specifications.
- Use motion graphics tool-kits using Adobe After Effects or Premiere Pro to complete projects on Avid Media Composer.
- Work as a team player by helping editors to maintain workflow and providing them with technical support related to hardware and software compatibility and performance problems.

### Video Editor

*Encompass Digital Media, Stamford CT*

*2007 – 2017*

- Formatted shows for broadcast and international distribution.
- Worked with producers and supervising producers to ensure videos met the creative vision for each project.
- Utilized video editing software to color correct, add graphics and sound effects.

### Freelance News Video Editor

*United Nation, New York, NY*

*1998 – 2000*

- Edited package and highlights for various network.
  - Videography for news networks.
- 

## EDUCATION

---

### USIA Continuing Education Scholarship

*Cable News Network (CNN), Washington D.C.*

*1995 – 1996*

### B.A. Television Broadcasting, Communication, and Electronics Technology

*Academy for the Beautiful Arts, Tirana, Albania*

*1988 – 1992*

---

## CERTIFICATIONS

---

- Avid Media Composer Certification
  - ProTools Certification
  - Adobe Premiere Pro Certification
- 

## SKILLS

---

- **Technical Skills:** Media Composer, Adobe Premiere Pro, Adobe After Effects, Adobe Photoshop
  - **Soft Skills:** Communication, creativity, attention to detail, time management, research
-